

- □ showhanahmed@gmail.com
- 📞 01736543445
- ∾ http://showhan.net/
- 🦂 156/1 Kawlar, Ekota Tower. Airport, Dhaka

#### OBJECTIVE

I've been working in the web industry for 10 years. As a WordPress developer, I enjoy working with clients worldwide and creating new features. I also love helping others as a CX Specialist. I don't hesitate to go above and beyond and think outside the box to find a solution regardless of the offerings.

My goal is to create a platform that offers the complete solution from website creation to growing the website with leads.

### SKILLS

**Language**: Bengali, English

**Programming Language**: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, AJAX

# SHOWHAN AHMED

Senior WordPress Developer & CX Specialist

### EDUCATION

Shaheed Sohurawardi University, Honors January 2015 - May 2018 Subject: Mathematics

Govt Science College, H.S.C January 2012 - January 2014 Subject: Science

Jatrabari Ideal High School, S.S.C January 2010 - January 2012 Subject: Science

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Elegant Themes, Customer Experience Specialist
2023 - NOW

Elegant Themes, Technical Support Lead 2021 - 2023

Elegant Themes, Senior Technical Support2020 - 2021

Elegant Themes, Technical Support Engineer2018 - 2020

R-nd, WordPress Developer
2018 - NOW

Spellbit, Intern WordPress Developer
2016 - 2016

Upwork, WordPress Web Developer 2013 - NOW